
W ]F M D 
MONOCACY 

BROADCASTING 
COMPANY 

WINCHESTER HALL 

FREDERICK, MD. 

PHONE 1466 

"r. Norman L. i ,.quire, 
101 copé Street, 
Stamford, Conn. 

Dear Yr. Maguire: 

Febru? ry 

We are in receipt of your letter dated 
February 17th and after checking over our log 
are pleased to verify your report of reception 
between the hours of 4.45 -5.12 PP, on that 
date. WIT has no " verles" anr9 we trust this 
letter will serve the purpose you desire. 

WFMD operates on a frequency of P00 KC 
with a power of 600 watts from 6.30 AU (8.00AU) 
Sundays and signs off at various times after 
2.00 Pr?. During the month of February we change 
to directional operation at 5.45 PVr and for this 
purpose we use two 257 foot towers; with a single 
tower alone for daytime transmission. Our 
directional system is so designed that W F I' D 
transmits a minimum signal in the directions of 
WBEN Buffalo NY, and WJAX Jacksonville Fla., which 
operate on the same frequency as us. Our studios 
are located at the above address, while our 
transmitter is situated 21 miles from Frederick 
on a farm 1/2 mile off U. S. Route 340. 

Please accept our thanks for your report 
and interest in our behalf. 

Very truly yours 

a TI.12D4,-, 
hn A. Fels, 
ief Encineer. 


